+ ADVERTISEMENT il IC

rading Corporation of Banglades 5 .
TCB Bhaban,Kawran Bazar, Dhaka-1215 BangIad%i?pu?gigfmﬁeﬁiﬁﬁtgges (BOF)
IMPORT SECTION A Gas Field Developme nt Phone: Bzﬁsmmzﬁ, Ffax: 880-2-9204633
Invitation for tender (International) of refined soyabean oil packed in 1,2,5 Ltr new food e Proj e ct Of B AP Ex ob. DOk gov.hd .
S grade pet huttlla & 200 Ltr new food grade plastic drum. . | Amend ment Of Tender Notlce
1| Ministry/Division Ministry of Commerce. Bangladesh Petroleum Exploration & Production : e i . S ,
2| Agency Trading Corporation of Bangladesh (TCE) o 1. The advertisement published in the Dailies regarding the following items is amended as under:
3y Ereconng E:ﬁ Hame prarman 1G5, Dhake, Company Limited (BAPEX) Tender No. & dt Name of items | Subject of Amendments For Read
cu 1 o 1 ¥ ]
g F'rr.':r:uring Entity District Dhakap.[} Shahjalal Tower (5™ Floor), 80/A-B, Siddeshwari 23.04.0000.167. Connecting Country of Origin China Only for Magazine any
6 | Invitation for Refined soyabean oil Circular Road, Dhaka-1217, Bangladesh 158.4856.2012.13 Sleeve Body- country (05 set advance
7 Invitation Ref. No. 26.05.26.50.016.08.037.12 R Ell‘fﬁ'@ YT Dated 10/11/2012 25,000 Pc, sample of Magazine
g g:::tgur&mant Method Ean;;f?:liaﬁn; Method (International) ﬁw W Magﬂinedﬁﬁ’mu must be submitted with
| FUNDING INFORMATION :jmi e set and Bayonet- the offer)
10 | Budget and Source of Funds TCB's Own Fund. 15,000 set '
udg PARTL:-:uLAR R ESRRATION pren— Las:;!:;zrnfi; f;lhng 3 D;;f;her 30 January 2013
11 Tander No. TCB/mp- 35/ be ilf12
o E_r a Raﬂ.:r:;g 5:;:1;.;;;' oll G BN Y A ORI VI AT 33 Date of dropping & 01 January 31 January 2013
13| Notice Publication date 31-12-2012 to 04-01-2013 = opening tender 2013
Date Time I t t f T d 23.04.0000.167. | Magazine 65,000 Country of Origin China Only for Magazine any
14 Do tz Last Selling dat 10-02-2013 17:00 PM
R T e— O nviiation for 1enaer iS22 | s couniy (1 ot adanc
16 | Tender Opening Date and Time 11-02-2013 11:15 AM . sdampie Of MagaZine
Ry ﬁr:fs R S R e T, Ministry/Division . | Ministry of Power, Energy & Mineral Al e
- Selling Tender Document of | (1) Sonali Bank Ltd. Kawran Bazar Branch, TCB Bhaban, Dhaka. (2) Rupali Bank REEDU!'CESJ’EI'IETQ}’ & Mineral the ﬂff&l'}
each ltem can be purchased | Ltd. TCB Bhaban Branch, TCB Bhaban Kawran Bazar (3) National Bank Lid. Resources Division. ,
from the banks & offices as | Kawran Bazar Branch, BTMC Bhaban, Kawran Bazar, Dhaka and TCB's Principal = . Last date ufsellmg 31 December 30 JEI'IIJHW 2013
mentioned in right column., Office at Dhaka, 2. Agency : ganglad%hc?e"ﬂleuml. EIPIQTB"G” 5}: tender from 2012
-Receiving Tender Document In front of TCB's reception (2 floor), TCB Bhaban, 1, Kawran Bazar, Dhaka. roduction Company Limited (Bapex -
T ey e g e (A Cofibany of Peobangi]. Date of dropping & 01 January 31 January 2013
INFORMATION FOR TENDERER 3 Procar P R (S e ot v ot opening tender 2013
18 | Elgibility of Tender Bonafied Suppliers. Details Conditions will be mentioned in the Tender : rocuring  entity | : | Project Director: Al &y 2. Other terms & conditions of the tender will remain unchanged.
Documents, Eligibile tenderers have right to submit one or each of two tenders name Fenchugonj 4, 5 Gas Field Deputy Director Material
BULIIUS e separaieny. Development Project of Bapex. puty
19 | Brief Description of goods 3,000 M.T (£5%) Refined soyabean oil 1 Procun - 1 Dhak GD-36 For Commandant
20 Price of Tender Document Tk 3,000/- {Three Thousand) per set : hodetles ng I[]I' : ara,
pon Lot | Identification Location Tender Security Amount (Tk) Completion Time distnct
hNo | ofiol D, Invitation ref No. BAPEX/ADMIN/NT/TEN/635/2012 " a
21 | 1. Off Tender is to be submitted al ith st Ent tity of
R B | e cated 24-12:201 Government of the People’s Republic of Bangladesh
oil E?,iﬁ:ﬁ, rﬁgl E@rﬁsﬁ'}gﬂ :;n%ﬂneﬁ'araﬁﬁ Lisin Tty Eloe Lo Eaby fpﬁﬁiﬂr'&ﬁ 6. Invitation for . | Procurement of 4 X 30 MMSCFD Skid Bangladesh Film Development Corporation (BFDC)
by Sea. 5% (Five Percent) Performance Security in the form of | from the date of Mounted TEG Type Gas Process Tejgaon, Dhaka-1208, Bangladesh
Pay-Order /Bank Draft/Bank Guaraniee. opening the LIC. Plant, 2 X 60 MMSCFD Skid Mounted
PROCURING ENTITY DETAILS Test Separator and Gas Gathering Inwtatlon for International Tenders
22 | Name of Official Inviting Tender Mr. Shyamol Chandra Karmakar Line for Salda 3, 4 & Fenchugonj 4, 5
23 | Designation of Official Inviting Tender Chief Officer (Commercial), TCE, 1, Kawran Bazar, Dhaka. Field D ' | Pro / Government of the People’s Republic of Bangladesh
24 | Address of Official Inviting Tender Principal Office. Trading Corporation of Bangladesh (TCB) E:«EFEKI evelopment Project of 1 Ministry/Division Ministry of Information.
1 No. kawran Bazar, Dhaks. _ ; 2 | Agenoy Bangladesh Film Development Corporation (BFDC).
25 ::;‘.:;m?;t 'I"jaarﬁisr of Official Telephone No.02-8180074 Fax No 880-2-8180057 | E-mail: tchi@tcb.gov.bd KEY INFORMATION : ‘ 3 Purchaser name Project Director, Modernization & Extension of BFDC.
76 | Special Instructions: 7! Procurement . | Open Tendering Method (International 4 | Purchaser code Not used at present.
i. Incomplete, conditional tender and altemative offer shall not be considerad. method Competitive Bidding), Single Stage 5 Purchaser district Dhaka.
ii. The procuring entity reservaes the right to accept any or reject any /all tenders partly or wholly without assigning any Two Eﬂ'ln’E|DpE S'j’SIEIZ'I'Ir 8 Invitation for Goods.
i Tenderer wio's bid:bond was awarded i NOA (Nolifcation ot Award) sarier BUt Goud Aok bt Perormca FUNDING INFORMATION 7| Invitation ref No. 15.060.014.17.02.026.2012
Security (PS) in due time, will not be eligible for the Tender. - 8 Date 30th December, 2012.
iv.. Tenderer who's Performance Security (PS) was partially or totally forfeited earlier will not be eligible to participate in 8. EI.Id’QE!t and : GDE- Under Cash leg" EIGhEIHQE. KEY INFOEMATION
the Tender. Aot Dlbter o) source of funds 9 | Procurement method Open Tendering Method (ICT).
9, Project name : | Salda 3, 4 & Fenchugonj 4, 5 Gas :? iﬂg’ taﬁuﬁeu”ﬁm licable) ﬁfﬁ.ﬂ
§ : Qpment partners (it applica ;
10. | Last seling date | - 55?292?1? TE-DF :umemaﬂst S AT O S TN
- | Last seling date | -2013 at15.00 frs. (BST). 12 | Projectiprogramme cods (i applicable) | N/A.
of tender 13| Projectiprogramme name (if applicable) | Modemization & Extension of BFDC.
document 14 | Tender package No. GD&
11. | Place of tender | : | a) Bangladesh Petroleum Exploration 15 | Tender package name Procurement of Digital Audio Dubbing, Mixing & Re-recording Equipment
document selling & Production Co. Ltd (Bapex), e g?dt%'gﬂﬂl ﬁ;—;ﬂiﬂzgfgﬂﬂl Transfer Machine.
- : - ander ication st December, .
BangladBSh Krishi Bank ‘:‘m““ts h‘?‘h E""I‘E'l"“?r e L;EEE“" 77T Tender as seling dale 18th February, 2013
Head Office loor),. Shahajalall Tower, BU/AB, 18| Tender closing date and time 19th February, 2013 2.00pm (BST)
- Siddeshwari Circular Road, Malibagh, 19 | Tender opening date and time 19th February, 2013 2.30pm (BST)
Engineering Department Dhaka-1217. 20 | Name & address of the officels) Address.
83-85, Motijheel C/A, Dhaka-1000 b) Petrobangla, Petrocenter, 3, - Selling tender document (principal) Deputy Director (Finance) of Accounts Section, BFDC, Tejgaon, Dhaka-
- 1208, subject to approval of Project Director.
Memo No. HO/Engg 13(17)/2012-13/ Date: 30/12/2012 e et ~Seling tender docurert (oer) VA
! ¥ L H ~Receiving tender document Office of the Project Director, Modemization & Extension of BEDC, Tejgaon,
Tender N otlc e Kazi Nazrul Islam Avenue, Kawran Dhaka-1208.
Bazar C/A, Dhaka-1215. - Opening tender document . Conference Room of BFDC, Tejgaon, Dhaka-1208. |

01. Pmcuring El"lﬁ’[}-‘ name Ban gl adesh Krishi Bank. 12. E:::: &uth:nd:: ; :;ﬁﬁr UED_S:HEET; wtﬂ h.:&?"?.;tj:g 21 Place/date/time of pre-tender meeting %ﬂhtgkﬁ?gsg, 2013, 11.00am (BST), Conference Room of BFDC, Tejgaon,

02. Invitation for . Construction of ATM Booth. A INFORMATION FOR TENDERER . . =

03 Invitation Ref. N . 16/2012-2013 document bemeenl 9.00 hrs to 15.00 hrs. BST on 22 | Eligibility of tenderer () Reputed manufacturer or supplier of the manufacturer having at least 5

; ﬂ el. NO. ; 22 _ all working days (except government (five) years overall experience in supply of goods and related services,

04. Procuring method . Open Tendering Method. holidays). .. :L:brL Other Ehﬁlbllfﬂin of l::lniﬁr:r HE ﬁfﬂd in Mtfndﬁr &dﬂal;manlrd :

05. Budget & source of fund * Own source. 13. | Tender closing | : [ 19-02-2013at11.00 hrs (BST). ESCRyTLS s : JE‘.ZE.?Q?EUE.Q D‘%m A e g A eTecoring quipment

06. Project/program name *  Construction of ATM Booth. = :'_ﬂtﬂd& ime e 24 | Brief description of related services Installation, Training, Testing & Commissioning efc.

07. Tender last selling date . 30/01/2013 up to 3.00pm. = || TeEL, ey [ ¢ | RERAERILAREEY il i PR i s . it/

i : : 0. Icaton o cation enaer secunty amoun 2 ompleton ume

08. Tender CIDEII:IQ date & time ! 31/01/2013 at 12.10pm. 15. | Place of tender | : | Board Room, Bapex, Shahjajal Tower ot in weeks/

09. Tender opening date & time . 31/01/2013 at 12.30pm. receiving & (4%  Floor), 80/A-B, Siddeshwari B T T = e X Y AT U{;‘rﬁ}nﬁm

- . i - r: [ x

10. Name & address of the : Engineering Department (8th Floor), BKB, Head opening Circular Road, Malibagh, Dhaka-1217. ") Gotalcamera | Dhaks-1208. | (four lac) or USS 500000 (US dolar fve
office selling tender Office. Dhaka. INFORMATION FOR TENDERER Bangladesh thousand) in the form of Bank Guarantee.

” | | = Guarantee issued ly foreign bank which

11. Receiving tender document : Engineering Department (8th Floor), BKB, Head | | ' [ El9ol  © :LL“E,E"ﬂagmﬁthﬁfﬁ;"g;gaégj;;ﬂ oy o Gl it A

Office, Dhaka. Skid Mounted TEG Type Gas Process e g oo udeon g Pt 1
12.  Eligibility of tenderers . a) Those who are enlisted in govt/semi- Plant Package and items No. 2, 2x 60 Extension of BFDC. '
govt./autonomous  body/Nationalized Bank had MMSCFD Skid Mounted Test Separator. | - | PURCHASER DETAILS _
i complcled cimiar a-works wodh i) Tenderer must have minimum .ﬂ5 30 | Name of official inviting tender Md. Sayeed Noor Alam. ‘ —
successiully P . . pr ; (five) years experience of manufacturing 31 | Designation of official inviting tender Project Director & Director (Technical & Engineering).
Tk. 4.00 (four) lakh in a single instance, they will Skid Mounted TEG Type Gas Process 32| Address of official inviting tender Bangladesh Film Development Corporation, Tejgaon, Dhaka-1208.
: Plant and have sales record to minimum 33 | Contact details of official inviting tender Tel. No. Fax No. E-mail: info@fdc.gov.bd
be able to submit the tender. : , 0 min 45.00.0113357 {86.02.9137980
1 ; . 3(three) internationally operating Qil and _ : e :
b) Tender must be submitted with attested copies Gas Company outside of manufacturer's 34 | The purchaser reserves the right to reject all tenders or annul the tender proceedings.
of the valid trade license, VAT registration own country and should provide Md. Sayeed Noor Alam
certificate, up-to-date Income Tax certificate, up- minimum 2 (two) _satisfactory Prﬂrﬂﬂl&mrﬂﬂtﬂr
to-date enlistment certificate, work order with Performance Certificate of supply of | | . SR . e—
fully completion certificate of similar 2Kd Mounied IEG Type Fiooes Flan
Successiully P : of 30 MMSCFD or above each from two
nature of work at least worth Tk. 4.00 (four) lakh in different intemationally operating Oil and
a single instance during last 5 years from any Gas producer company outside of c o " U e o
govt./semi-govt./autonomous  body/Nationalized E?:;"E‘;‘;’“E owcounry:In. last 10 omiiia niversi ty
Bank by an officer not below the rank of Executive |  [7 T &rier description | | Procurement of 4 X 30 MMSCFD Sk Kotbari, Comilla
Engineer or equivalent officer of concerned of goods Mounted TEG Type Gas Process Plant,
department/organization. é;‘i ﬁ MM;CED Séidm”‘?umfﬁ T?‘
A s parator and Gas Gathering Line for
c) AI! other 'quallﬁ-::atlnns, terms & conditions as Salda 3, 4 & Fenchugonj 4, 5 Gas Field A D M | S S |0 N A N N 0 U N c E M E N T
specfied in TDS. Necessary supporting Development Project of BAPEX.
documents are to be submitted with the tender. 18. | Price of fender | : | Bangladeshi Taka 10,000.00 or US ( H ) H |
. . : i : 19. | Procuring entity | : | Project Director, Gas Field Development
=0t || vigertifcadon: | Rgcdiont | BricaQiender)  Tefmol | GOMIplenon detais Project of Bapex, Shahjajal Tower (13* | [ FACULTY OF BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION & MANAGEMENT STUDIES
No. of lot document security time Floor), 80/A-B, Siddeshwari Circular
{nuﬂ- amount Eﬂﬁd, Malibagh, Dhaka-gﬂ?'. Pr.ng ram Features:
20. | Address of the | : eneral Manager (Administration), 5 :
. felundable) | (refundable) : official  inviting | | Bapex, Shahjalal Tower (5% Floor), 80/A- Specialty Areas: Management Studies (HRM/IM),

9 | 23, TEDOlnAmE | TG 19,000k | 50 fsdy) tender B, Siadsshwari Circular Road, Mallbagh, Accounting & Information Systems and Marketing
Construction Sholoshahar hundred) (ten thousand) days Dhaka-1217.
of ATM Booth Branch, as DD/PO 21. | Special : | a) Tender must remain valid for 180 . .

Chittagnng from any instruction days from the date of closing of the Slgmficant Features
_ tender. s s . " i y :

b) | ot-2 BKB, New Tk. 500/- (five | schedule bank | 60 (sixty) b) Time Tor completion  of deivery = Admission Requirements: A bachelor degree or its equivalent in any
Construction | Market Branch, hundred) in favour of days 30(thirty) weeks from the date of receipt field including Engineering, Agriculture, Medicine, Social Science, Business
of ATM Booth Khulna Bangladesh of Letter of Credit. Studies etc is the minimum educational requirement. The minimum qualifying

¢ | Lot3: BKB Corporate | Tk. 500/~ (five | KrishiBank. | 60 (sixty) ‘13}53“5'[?3"6% ‘;‘; ;T:;;Egﬁ?ﬂn?;uﬂﬁ points for being eligible to apply is 6 (six), calculated on the following basis with
Construction Branch, Sylhet hundred) days fraaly convertible curmency in the form of no more than one th}ﬂ:l dwismn!cl_asls in any pubhc‘ examination.
of ATM Booth Bank Guarantee issued by a scheduled SSC & HSC: 1st Division= 3, 2nd Division= 2, 3rd Division= 1, GPA 4 & above = 3

14. Name & designation of official : A.N. M. Hanifur Rahman bank in Bangladesh or from any GPA 3.00-3.99=2 and GPA Below 3.00= 1; Bachelor Degree (2 years): 1st
A ; reputable foreign bank duly endorsed by Class/CGPA 3.5 & above= 3, 2nd Class/3.00 - 3.49=2 & 3rd Class/Below 3.00= 1;
inviting tender with address Deputy General Manager a scheduled bank in Bangladesh located

o : . et Bachelor Degree (3 years): 1st Class/CGPA 3.5 & above=4, 2nd Class/3.00-3.49=3
Engineering Department (8th Floor) in Dhaka with full obligation and
liabilities & 3rd Class/Below 3.00= 2; Bachelor Degree (4 years): 1st Class/CGPA 3.5 &
BKB, Head Office, Dhaka. 3 The terd i t in valid above=5, 2nd Class/3.00-3.49=4 & 3rd Class/Below 3.00=2, Masters Degree=1
15.  Contact details of official inviting :  Telephone: 9552995 e * o T S
tender PAB:’F: 9559021'1’442' . the tender. = Anyone can choose to finish the program within two to four years in
e-mail: dgmengineering@krishibank.org.bd ejThree (3) copies of each of the a trimester system.
Website: www.krishibank.org.bd lﬁgﬂﬂﬁ dm;vﬂéﬂﬁcfgﬁg;ﬂiﬂéﬂiiﬂgg
16.  Special instructions . a) The procuring entity reserves the right to stbritied Iri o arvelopes separaisly Last Date for Application :22 January 2013
accept or reject any or all tenders or to f) Tender(s) submitted after the deadline Admission Test : 25 January 2013 (Time: 10am-11am)
reduce the scope of the requirements for for receiving of tenders will be rejected Class Starts :31 January 2013
the concemned procurement  without f'::der;:g;’"e" unopened 1o  the
assigning any reason whatsoever. a) Tender submitied by faxie-mail will be The Application Form can be collected from Janata Bank, Comilla University
b) Tenders will be opened in presence of rejected. Likewise photocopy of faxed or Branch or Kandirpar Branch. Filled in application form along with a Bank Draft/
the tenderer/representative (if any). ﬁir:;a;IEEddMnder wil a'!jsu hﬁ fﬂﬁﬂtﬂ‘t} = Cash of Tk. 1000 payable to 'EMBA-ColU' Janata Bank, Comilla University
: , : nder opening day happens : :
c) Th? tender notice will also be found in our obicany holiiis-tariiors 2ak-he:cnaned Branch/Janata Bank, Kandirpar Branch, Comilla.
website. : : . at the same hours on the first
d) Under any unavoidable circumstances If subsequent working day. Contact: Department of Management Studies-01716871886, Department of
the tender documents selling, receiving and ) '|I'h'5| tender Pﬂﬂlig?— ‘-'lifi” ?ﬁ!l_ﬁﬂ be Accounting & Information Systems-01711888986 and Department
opening are disturbed the next working days avilisble oL Peicbangs  Webske, of Marketing-01552428537
: : s www.Petrobangla.orgbd and Bapex
and time will be applicable for the same Wiebsite: www.bapex.com.bd.
respectively. 22 | This tender will be conducted as per the Public Procurement s S
A.N.M. Hanifur Rahman 5 _?ﬁﬂmat'“"_s'zmﬁ;w s e g .
: e procuring entity reserves the right to accept or reject in part or
: DEp_Uty General Manager full of any or all tenders without assigning any reason whatsoever. _ - , Bean, , . , .
Engineering Department (8th Floor) Faculty of Business Administration & Management Studies, Comilla University
GD-26 BKB, Head Office, Dhaka GD-5096 General Manager (Admin) (Size 8"3) GD 53




